PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 9:30 AM

To: Price, John E

Cc: STPCOL,; Foster, Rocky; Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty, Manas; Wunder, George; Wu,
Cheng-lh; Spicher, Terri; Huang, Jason; Wong, Yuken; Tonacci, Mark; Dixon-Herrity, Jennifer

Subject: STP _ August 10, 2011 Discussion ltems

John,

For the August 10, 2011, Wednesday call, I'd like to start at 2:00 pm with EMB2, followed by SEB2 at 3:00 pm.
I have the following agenda items:

From 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm:

ok wbN~

RAI 5952 — Update from NINA on Ch 3.9.1 ACSTIC2 V&V audit.

RAI 5870 — Ch 3.9.4 (FMCRD spec)

New information on HCU spec in the virtual reading room

Ch 3.9.2 questions on WCAP 17370, measured value versus acceptance criteria (item 6 from August 3)
Schedule of supplemental responses on Chapter 3.9.2

Miscellaneous items

From 3:00 pm to 4:00 pm:

Nogakhwd =

Ch 3.7/3.8 status

RAI 5919 — I/l

NRC feedback on MSM vs SM confirmatory analysis

NINA'’s update on ongoing RAI supplemental responses

RWB classification supporting document

Update Table 3.2-1 to reflect RWB classification and removal of new fuel rack
Miscellaneous items

For those who are out of the office but want to participate on this call:
Conference Line - 866-803-2146
Pass Code - 7482641#

Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO
(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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